
From: John Christian
To: Torres, Roberto
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC request for additional information
Date: Monday, October 07, 2019 12:31:58 PM
Attachments: NRC form 313-10072019.pdf

Good morning,
Attached is the updated NRC Form 313.
Thank you for your time
 
John Christian CNMT,PET
Imaging Manager
University Imaging
Alaska Spine Institute
3801 University Lake Drive
Anchorage, AK  99508
907-677-4701 office
907-841-4760 cell
 
 
 

From: Torres, Roberto [mailto:RobertoJ.Torres@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:18 AM
To: John Christian <jcchristian@universityimagingalaska.com>
Subject: RE: NRC request for additional information
 
Also when completing NRC Form 313 list the title of the individual that signs the form. This
person should be able to make legally binding commitments on behalf the licensee.
 
From: Torres, Roberto 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:39 AM
To: jcchristian@universityimagingalaska.com
Subject: NRC request for additional information
 
Mr. Christian:
 
I have initiated the review of the renewal application of NRC license 50-29349-01. The
current license (Amendment 2) lists in Item 1 “Rehabilitation Medicine Associates, PC dba
Alaska Spine Institute” as the legal entity name. NRC Form 313 submitted with the license
renewal application lists in Item 2 “Alaska Spine Institute/University Imaging Center”. 
 

1. Confirm that the legal entity name is “Rehabilitation Medicine Associates, PC dba
Alaska Spine Institute” and resubmit NRC Form 313 to indicate the legal entity name
in Item 2 of NRC Form 313 (this is the name that will appear in the renewed license),
or
 

2. Resubmit NRC Form 313 to indicate the new legal entity name in Item 2 of NRC
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Form 313 and provide the information listed below to indicate that a change of
control/transfer of ownership had occurred if this is the case.
 
A.    Attached is NUREG-1556, Volume 15, revision 1 (licensing guidance about

change of control). This NUREG was updated in June 2016 and provides easy
to follow guidance on Appendixes C, D and E. Appendix C provides a
description of what constitutes a change of control. Appendix D provides
recommended licensing actions for different types of transactions. Appendix E
provides the information that needs to be submitted to the NRC with the change
of control amendment request.  Provide the information described in Appendix
E. Both parties, transferee and transferor, need to sign and date the letter
containing the Appendix E information.

 
Thank you for your cooperation.
 
 
Roberto J. Torres, M.S.
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV
1600 East Lamar Boulevard
Arlington, TX 76011-4511
817-200-1189
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